



Federal Communications Commission  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, Maryland 21046  
USA

Date : 12/20/2022

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD9AX211NG

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for module approval FCC ID: PD9AX211NG, originally granted for DSS, DTS, UNII on 02/17/2021 and for 6XD on 04/26/2021 and for UNII-4 on 08/29/2022.

The WLAN TAS feature is enabled. The exact same WLAN authorized modules are reused in this notebook with the exact same TAS algorithm validation methods for time averaging SAR as approved by FCC.

Note: The equipment in this application is HP model HSN-I45C PC has been granted with ATCB028289 for SAR condition with the WLAN TAS feature is enabled.

This C2PC establishes the extension to UNII-4 Band.

The antenna reports have been updated with peak gain measurement done at 5.9GHz (5850-5895MHz). Original data specification remain unchanged.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven C. Hackett", written over a horizontal line.

By:

Steven C. Hackett

Title: Wireless Regulatory Engineer

On behalf of: Intel Corporation

e-mail: [steven.c.hackett@intel.com](mailto:steven.c.hackett@intel.com)

**Intel Corporation**

100 Center Point Circle, Suite  
200 Columbia, South  
Carolina 29210 USA